This vernacular side gable has slight Queen Anne elements and features a door at the left side of the front (south) facade. The door has filled wood panels and sidelights. The sidelights are filled in the bottom portion. Modern cement steps and a metal railing lead up to the stoop. A large, square window is situated to the right of the door. The second story has a rectangular window to the left and a pair of 1/1 double hung windows to the right, which are separated by a panel of fishscale shingles. These windows are part of a large gable dormer. At the west elevation, a projecting addition has a shed roof; it also has a 1/1 facing south and a ribbon of three square windows facing west. There is a 1/1 to the right of the addition. The second story has a 1/1 at the left and a single, 1-panel window to the right (the same size as the other window at this story; it is a replacement). The attic gable features fishscale shingles and a small 1/1 window. A rear addition is visible from this elevation; it has a shed roof. The east elevation has two 1/1 windows at the first story, as well as another 1/1 in the addition. At the second story, there are two 1/1 windows. The continued...

This house was constructed between 1920 and 1927 when the first known resident, Jay H Currier, a postal clerk, lived in the house with his wife Hildreth. In 1929 Hildreth gave birth to a daughter, Camilla. The 1929 directory still lists the family at this house; however the couple divorced in 1931 and by 1933 an engineer, Roy La Dow, resided here with his wife Wilma. By 1935 Henry Worcester, a driver, turned salesman, turned egg dealer, and his wife Florence, who went on to work at Carnegie library, had moved in. By 1941 Henry was operating an egg business out of his home, and the couple had a son, Loren. The August 5, 1943 News-Tribune reported that Mrs. Ina Greenslade, along with her daughter Evaline, moved in with the Worcesters. By 1956 E. W. Redden, a manager for Northern Ohio continued...

Outbuilding: An original, small, one-car garage has a pyramidal roof with 'barn-style' doors (there are two doors that open out). Each door has six lights. This house is located on a residential street that receives little traffic.

Sources of Information
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>No.</th>
<th>Rental Property</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>1.</td>
<td>LOR-01998-21</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>2.</td>
<td>Lorain</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>4.</td>
<td>Present Name(s)</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>5.</td>
<td>Historic or Other Name(s)</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8.</td>
<td>Site Plan with North Arrow</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>54.</td>
<td>Farmstead Plan</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

**Historic or Other Name(s):** Currier House

**Report Associated With Project:**

**NADB #:**

**Door Selection:**

- Single off center

**Door Position:**

- Flush

**Orientation:**

- Other

**Symmetry:**

- Bilateral asymmetry
42. Further Description of Important Interior and Exterior Features (Con't)

Attic features a small 1/1 window and fishscale shingles. The addition appears to have its own addition, as indicated by the lower, smaller roofline that is set at the portion of the house set farthest back.

43. History and Significance (Con't)

Telephone Co., had moved in with his wife Joyce, a bookkeeper for Lorain County Savings and Trust, and their child. By 1970 the house was owned by J. G. Bricmont, with a portion of the property housing Stanley T Koshi, a student, and his wife Pamela. In 1987 John H. and Anne E. Fitch owned the house. More recently, the house was owned for several years by OHC Properties. In 1992 OHC Properties sold the home back to John H. and Anne E. Fitch, who in turn sold it back to OHC in 1998, who still owns the house today. Currently, Brian Chambers resides in the house, arriving in 2005.

44. Description of Environment and Outbuildings (Con't)

45. Sources (Con't)